

S.O.C.C. Minutes Wednesday, April 13th, 2016 2:00 P.M. Skyline College Building 6, Room 6202

Chair: Alexander Lazaroff Alpi

S.O.C.C. Liaison: Gianni Grelli

I. Call to Order

A. Call to order at 2:09 P.M.

II. Sign in and Roll Call

Administration of Justice Club, Auto Tech. Club, Beta Theta Omicron (PTK), Dance Honors Society, Enactus, Environmental Club, Filipino Student Union (FSU), Gay Straight Alliance, Honors Club, Kappa Beta Delta (KBD), Latin American Student Organization (LASO), Respiratory Therapy Club, Skyline Model United Nations (MUN), Skyline Photography Club, Skyline Women in Engineering (SWE), Student Parent Association For Children's Education (SPACE), Surgical Technology Club, Theater Club, TRiO Club, Christian Fellowship, Engineering & Robotics Club, Rotaract.

III. Approval of Agenda

A. Auto Technology Club Moved to approve the agenda with set change of April 14th to April 13th. Seconded by Gay Straight Alliance.

IV. Approval of Minutes

A. Kappa Betta Delta moved to approve minutes for April 6th with set change of <u>ColbyDavison@my.smccd.edu</u> to <u>ColbyDavidson@my.smccd.edu</u>. Seconded by Model United Nations.

V. Announcements and Hearing from the Public. (2 Minutes Each)

A. None

VI. Special Presentations (5 Minutes Each)

- A. LASO Brian Guardado informed clubs that LASO has \$207 in their account and is requesting \$500 for their upcoming May 10th event in 6-206. The funding will mostly go towards a banner for their club.
- **B.** SPACE Requesting \$500 for an Early Childhood Education graduation even that was supposed to be hosted in May but is now being moved to August with no set cost yet.
- **C.** Surgical Technology Requesting \$500 to send one elected club member to the Association of Surgical Technologies (AST) conference to report the information back to their respective club.
- **D.** Dance Honors Society Requesting \$500 to help cover the cost for costumes for their upcoming plays.

VII. Reports (3 Minutes Each)

- A. Clubs
 - **a.** Respiratory Therapy Will be hosting a May event called the "Smoking cessation" and will also be hosting a free class May 10th called "Ash Kickers."
 - **b.** Theater Club Will be hosting a free screening of Star Wars the Force Awakens in the building 1 auditorium. They will be selling refreshments.
 - **c.** Surgical Technology Club Will be having a fundraiser 3-9 P.M. at Chevys on Hickey Boulevard April 13th to raise funds for graduation.
 - **d.** PTK Will be supporting Relay for Life on April 23rd 9-5 P.M. at Capuchino High School to raise money for cancer research.
 - e. Honors Club Will be having an April 25th fundraise selling hotdogs and churros. Also Honors club elections are approaching.
 - f. FSU Inviting clubs to attend their play "Status its Complicated" on April 28th and 30th tickets are \$10 presale and \$15 at the door. Play Focuses on LGBTQ issues and interracial couples.
- **B.** Chair
 - a. None.
- C. Advisors
 - **a.** Create club binders to set up future club executives for successful events. Binders should provide advice for future game plans referring to successful past events.
 - **b.** Reminder to SOCC council that there is no discrimination in clubs on campus. No barriers to join clubs except being a registered student.
 - **c.** Reminder about Club Packets and that clubs need to gather membership over summer with a minimum of ten member to apply for club packets in fall semester. A lot of clubs are not meeting with their advisors at all. Meeting with advisors is important. It's important that we see a bigger drive in club participation and activities moving into the future.
 - **d.** Wish more clubs put in request for table clothes. Put in a request before last SOCC meeting.
 - e. Some clubs have requested money and are not using. Please talk to Anjelica after the meeting.

VIII. New Business

- **A.** Theater Club moved to approve the full \$500 for LASO funding request. Seconded by Model United Nations. Motion passes unanimously 19 yes.
- **B.** Respiratory Therapy moved to approve the full \$500 funding request for SPACE. Seconded by Gay Straight Alliance. Motion passes unanimously 19 yes.
- **C.** Auto Motive Technology Club moved to approve the full \$500 for Surgical Technology Club. Seconded by Environmental Club. Motion passes unanimously 19 yes.
- **D.** Gay straight Alliance moved to approve the full \$500 for Dance Honors Society. Seconded by Theater Club. Motion passes unanimously 19 yes.

IX. Upcoming Events

- **A.** Theater Club Will be hosting a play called "The Drowsy Chaperone" April 22nd, 23rd, & 24th. Tickets \$10 presale \$15 at the door.
- **B.** Environmental Club Just submitted the proposal. Fun Fact Skyline College is the most sustainable community college in California by a long shot. Environmental club wants to help support that with their Earth Club, Club Rush this month possible dates are April 26th, 27th, & 28th. They are looking for clubs interested in supporting the event and tabling in front of building 4.

X. Final Announcements and Hearing from the Public. (2 Minutes Each)

A. None.

XI. Adjournment

A. Adjourned at 3:23 P.M.